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Box 625, Jal, New Mexico

May 25, 1954

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2045 Re: Van Zandt
Hobbs, New Mexico NE SE Sec. 25,

TZHS, R36E
Attn: Mr. S. J. Stanley

Dear Sir:

After a thorough check of our files, we find the above
captioned well is not an open hole completion in the Queen
pay as previously reported, but is producing gas from the
Yates zone through perforations 2920~2950 and 2960~3020.

A Tane Wells bridge plug is set in the 7" casing at 3300
sealing off the Queen zone.

Since this well is carried on the oil proration schedule as
a Queen gas well under the Langlie-Mattix field, we desire
that it be carried on the gas proration schedule as a Yates
gas well in the Jalco gas pool and assigned a gas allowable
based on 160 care unit.

Attached are corrected Forms C-104, C-110 and Gas Plat
for the well.

Yours very truly,
R. OLSEN OIL COMPANY
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AARON CUMMINGS
Gas Engineer
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